CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 13, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

2.0 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PRESENTATION

21

Email from HCOE Transportation Supervisor Commending Crossing Guard Gidget Hulstrom

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA

3.1
3.2
33
3.4

35
3.6
37
3.8
39
3.10

Approval of Minutes, April 8, 2024

Approval of Warrants and Payroli

Approval of Waste Removal Agreement with Eureka City Schools, 2024-2025
Approval of Northern Humboldt Union High School District Transportation Services Agreement
2024-2025

Approval Cal Poly Humboldt MOU for Student Teaching, Observation, and Teaching
Approval of Eureka City Schools Summer School Food Service Agreement

Approval of interdistrict Attendance Agreement for 2024 - 25

Approval of Employment of 1.45 FTE Classified Positions (2024-2025)

Approval of Employment of .725 FTE SAl Program Aide (2024-2025)

Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Art Teacher (2024-2025)

4.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

5.0 REPORTS
5.1
52
53
54
55
5.6

Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report

School Site Council Report

HBTA Report

Norcal ELC Math Identity & Mindset Presentation (Leadership Team)
Principal’s Report

2022 — 2023 Student Registration Report

5.7 LCAP Update
5.8 Bond Update

6.0 CORRESPONDENCE
6.1 HCOE Positive Certification of 2023-2024 Second Interim Letter
6.2 County of Humboldt Office of Elections & Voter Registration Letter

7.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1
7.2

7.3
7.4

ConsiderApproval of Authorization for Fiscal Year 2024-25 Warrant Distribution
Discussion/Consider Approval of Teacher Assignments for 2024 —2025

Discussion/Consider Approval to Place a Bond On the Nov. 2024 Ballot
Discussion/Consider Approval of Social Science Curriculum 3-6th Grades TCl, and TK-2nd Grades

McGraw Hill Impact



7.5 Discussion/Consider the ELOP Portable Project Plan Revisions

7.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of ELOP funds to purchase Passenger Van $71,855.05

7.7  Discussion/Cansider Approval of TK Playground Using UTK Funds $34,678.67

7.8 Discussion/Consider Approval of Studio W Architects Amendment to Professional Services
Agreement Increase of $12,857

7.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of Grant for Electric Bus Approximate Cost for District
$70,000

8.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
9.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM
11.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

11.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association.

12,0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



M Gmali Becky MacQuarrie <bmacquarrie@cJttensd.or
A

Crossing guard
3 messages

Wed, May 8, 2024 at 12:24 |

Christine Marney <cmarney@hcoe.org>
To: Becky MacQuarrie <bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org>

Hi Becky,

| have come to be somewhat of a super fan of the crossing guard down here on Walnut for Cutten School! | would lik= to do
something for her because she is so awesome with the kids and so perfect with the traffic. She never turns her back to traffic
and she is always so upbeat with the kids! Every school should have such a good helper! Anyway, | don't even know what her
name is. Would you tell me her name so | can properly address her? Do you know if there is anything special she likes? Plants,
chocolate, etc.

Thank you,

Chris

Christine (Chris) Marney

Transportation Supervisor / Fleet Manager

Humboldt County Office of Education
901 Myrtle Ave. | Eureka, CA 95501

cmarney@hcoe.org | 707-445-7090 | 707-445-7114 FAX




CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
April 8, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE
The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM. Board members in attendance were Dennis Reinholtsen, Mary DeWald,
Andy Sundquist, Becky Reesee, and Beth Johnson. The flag salute was observed.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda was motioned by Andy Sundquist and seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. The motion carried 4-0.

2.1 Approval of Minutes, March 11, 2024

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Quarterly Report on William Uniform Complaints

2.4 Approval of MOU Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Transfer of Educationally Related Mental Health Services
Funds (ERMHS) From Member LEA’s to SELPA

2.5 Approval of MOU Between Cutten School District and HBTA Regarding School Climate Team Stipends
2.6 Approval of MOU Between Cutten School District and HBTA Regarding Leadership Team Stipends

2.7 Approval of MOU Between Cutten School District and HBTA Regarding Yearbook Stipends

2.8 Approval of Resignation 1.0 FTE Certificated Teacher

2.9 Approval of Employment of 4.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff 2024-2025

2.10 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff (Temporary) ELCC Position 2024-25

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There were no comments. The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may
comment, but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for

review if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS

4.1 Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report: A raffle and Dutch auction are being planned for the carnival happening
on April 26th. Past student scholarships are open until May 3rd. Staff appreciation events are scheduled for

May 2nd-6th at both school sites.
4.2 School Site Council Report: SIPSA was reviewed and approved. The beautification date scheduled for

May 10th was moved due to miscommunication.
4.3 HBTA Report: Mike Richards shared -Kencke received an excellence in teaching award. A weather show

by Dickinson's class was held. The fire department visited the 2nd grade again, and a symphony trip was
taken by the 3rd grade. Animal reports by 2nd grade are going well. There is a proposal to change the
multipurpose room's name to the “rainbow room” as a tribute to Mrs. Filbey.

4.4 2024 - 2025 Student Registration Report: There are few new additions to current enroliment, but not
much movement.

4.5 | .CAP Update: The LCAP is being worked on with no significant updates at this time.

5.0 CORRESPONDENCE

6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Consider Approval of 2024-25 Medical, Dental, and Vision Rates, NCSMIG: Motioned by Andy Sundquist

seconded by Beth Johnson. Motion carried 4-0.
6.2 Consider Approval of Cutten & Ridgewood 2023-2024 School Plan for Student Achievernent (SPSA):

Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Beth Johnson. Motion carried 4-0.



6.3 Discussion/Consider Tentative Staffing Options: More discussion needed.
6.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of Prop 28 Arts & Music Budget/Plan: Motioned by Andy Sundquist
seconded by Beth Johnson. Motion carried 4-0.

e 6.5 Discussion/Direction to Move in Regarding Placing a Bond On the Nov. 2024 Ballot: Bring back in May
meeting.

e 6.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of PGE Electric Pole & Upgrade Cutten School/BESC project: Motioned by
Andy Sundquist seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried 4-0.

e 6.7 Discussion/Consider the ELOP Portable Project Plan Revisions:First portable ended up not being up to
code. Used oné is double in cost to be put in. Seeming to be unable to be completed by deadline

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORT

Summer school planning is underway with up to 120 enrolled already. Buddy weliness is scheduled for May 20th;
pictures are being printed, and an expectation video is being made. Another TK play structure was installed. A new
social studies curriculum is being considered. Ridgewood open house is scheduled for May 8th, and Cutten open
house is scheduled for April 10th at 6 PM. The 5th grade has a chick project underway. The float parade is scheduled
for Friday, April 12th. Marci Zapengo is providing training on trauma reporting and responding. The math framework
supports standards and teaching practices. The student council will be painting the wall during spring break. The
Spanish club has begun meeting in the mornings. ELOP soccer will be taught twice a day. Leadership will be
presenting their project next month.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

There is a request for the installation of a sound system in the Multipurpose room.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



Ndg0:Z
¥20z 2 A (O TIMVOA) Seles-ojiieD esauen Joj pajesouss 3o1ysiq Jooyog Aiejusuialz using - 600

240 | sbey
oo 40) Y3 S

(v202/0e/y = 8120 Aed BuIPUZ 'y20z/L b = Bleq Aed Buniels ‘pz0z = JeaA 18914 ‘6 = B10) Aq pasoyid ‘610 Aq pednoig

vonoamg

HOV PIOA 54 L6'VEY' IYE
syoay) |eoue) ze SSvE6'/EE
penssiay 6 Z0°00S'6 808YD Jopuap

¥202Z/0€/¥0 NIUI $202/01L/10 d)eQ SS3201d 10} m:mw_wm\_wu:mof_ 5 ¥TOZ/0E/P0 NIY) $Z0Z/01/10 S)eq Aed 1o} Aewwng ._ou:mﬂ

LBYEV'LYE

9Z°05£'961 LLYBOLS) SIvV1OoL
91°'096'vy 08°vEV'9 9¢°GZ5'8¢E Iv.Lolans 78°L18‘c8¢E 88 08" 9EY' Ly Y 2ol Iviol
Y0 L¥8'L91 9¥°656'L¢C 9v°'656'/2 sbuines Jswwng
0t°968'C 0t'968'C uelnsu| |ejusweiddng
00°068 00°0S8 SNosue||9os|in
08'vEP'9 08'veY'9 alejlapn B Yyesy
G669y S6'69P sjuswysiuieg
00°050'¢ 00°050'¢ HLOY 9e0y 12°288'96 VA% vC'.89'221 9G paylsse|n
0g8'Le G6'E0E'E G6'E0E'S sdiysiaquiay % seng S0°5£6'982 (874 95°'6¥.'CLE 9 psjesyniad
sassol9 j09lgng |eyo1 1ahojdwg 9aAo|dwg wZO_._.ODQm_ﬂ @\EEEM a|ewa4 adA] uosiag SONINYVY3
yves0'sze 18°206'291 1G°S129 Iviolans ~2£'062 08'9EY LIY Iv1ioL
99°120'} 99°120'L sBuines |eapsyy xs|4
98°8€8 98'8¢€8 ueinsu| jejuswalddng 69'9.¢' Aed uoneoep
000zt 00°021 aleg juspusdag 0062821 saynMsang
08'/¥€'48 08°/69'c/ 00°059'cl SlejloM B UjeaH 00°068'¢ spuadng
00'056'9 00°0S6'9 HNUUY palsjjeys xej 00'8 snosue|@osIpy
G5'G86'ES 8¥'028'G1 sz LieoL £2°605'S 29/ 38YLS -2£'86¢ slpy Aed ss0i9)
2E°SYL'6E2 vZ'68104 18'9/9'st I ArARE 7 09/SYHlS 8L'2ot'6 Aing enxg
66'00.'28 19'089'8¢ 2919022 S0'919'9 29/Sy¥3d -G9'p26'8 syooQ
2E6L8'LY €L°¥80'v1 6€LSL LI ¥€°.26'C Sy3ad 8€°/S0'Let Aed aseg
sassolg }o3lqng 1eyol 19ho|dwg aakojdwg wZO_._.ODQm_m[‘ @mém:?«. awooau| dnoig Aq wmvz_zm<m14
LE1Z¥LL 65°200°L2 8L ELP'0S Ivioldgns -2€067 08°9e'Lib TvioL
82°908'GZy 80'282'LL 80'28L'LL dwog sJeiom
82'908'sey vecle ¥6Cle Ins
82°908'GZY ge'ere'el 8L'v/L'9 8Ly/L'9 84edlpely
£6'¥55'ZYL 81°9/9'71 6£'8£8'8 6£°8€8'8 Ajunoag jeog
€2 162'6.¢ 01°€02'8 01°€0.'8 Buiployyim ajels 08°9EY' L1 lenBay
€2162'6.¢ 11°869'0Z L1°869'9¢ Buiployuym [esepag -¢E06¢C Aed ssol19) oN
sassolo 323fgng |e3ol 19fojdwg sakojdwg SaAXvL i _m«:mE«ms__od. awoou|

3po9 sBuiuse3 Aq SONINaYA |

V2/€202 1B |edsid

610 Aq Arewiwing jjoihey

elL0Aed

¥202/0€/v0 ubnoay $20z/01/0 23eq Aed




Wd80:Z
$202 2 ABN (O T1IMVOA) SBIES-0||IED ESSUBA 10} PBIEIBUSD Jou3sIq jooyas Alejuawsalg uayng - 600
Z 4o z ebegd

pjumjipd ol i3 & {pe0zivesy = 81eq Aed Buipug 'LyzoT/L/Y — 0100 Ay Buloi] '$Z0g = 12\ [e1s) ] ‘6 — RIQ) An ARG ‘i Ag padnoin U

(4112 60°25€'062 viol

JoN 0187

SPIOH 094D

19N aAeBaN 90°282'2€9 90°L8L°LE9

HOV 12N lefjled suojnNquUIu0D gz 0SE 961 9Z'0GE'961 Aupger 1ous1g
Se 16'956'PE $¥994D suononpaq . '$80'LSL 08°9E1" L P sBujulex ssolo
L2 81°G6E'SST sysodeg joau1Q Aed 18N 60°z25€'062

1an| | v1va ONIONV1vVE |
= : = R

12/€20C 1BSA [BOSIH ¥202/0€/¢0 ubnoau} $20z/01/t70 ea Aed

610 Aq Auiewwing |joiAed el plAed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2024 through 04/30/2024

Board Report

ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM _

CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED

FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY
NO. HUMBOLDT RECREATION &

PIERSON BLDG CENTER
STAPLES ADVANTAGE

JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS
JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC

MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY

Precision Heating & Air Cond
STUDIO W ARCHITECTS

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS
VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS

(HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

Check Check Pay to the Order of
Number Date
3000235879 04/01/2024
3000235880 04/01/2024 Arenivaz, Alanzo
3000235881 04/01/2024 BDJtech
3000235882 04/01/2024 CARTER, JOYCE
3000235883 04/01/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY
3000235884 04/01/2024

WATER
3000235885 04/01/2024
3000235886 04/01/2024 MAPLES SERVICE
3000235887  04/01/2024
3000235888 04/01/2024

PARK
3000235889  04/01/2024 PG &E
3000235890 04/01/2024
3000235891 04/01/2024
3000235892 04/01/2024 Verizon Wireless
3000236265  04/04/2024 AT&T CALNET 2
3000236266 04/04/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A
3000236267 04/04/2024
3000236268 04/04/2024
3000236269  04/04/2024 KEENAN ASSOCIATES
3000236270 04/04/2024 Kristyn Fresz
3000236271 04/04/2024
3000236272  04/04/2024
3000236273 04/04/2024 PG &E
3000236274 04/04/2024
3000236275 04/04/2024
3000236276 04/04/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO
3000236277  04/04/2024 U.S. BANK
3000236278 04/04/2024
3000236279  04/04/2024
3000236280 04/04/2024
3000236281 04/04/2024 Arenivaz, Alanzo
3000236601 04/08/2024

HARDWARE
3000236602 04/08/2024 Girard, Anne E
3000236603 04/08/2024 Ibbitson, Bethany |
3000236604  04/08/2024
3000237711 04/18/2024 BAILEY ELECTRIC

Expensed Checkf
Fund-Object Amount Amount ‘

01-5804 978.00
13-4710 106.03
01-4310 2,045.53
01-5635 40.00
13-4711 3,072.58
01-5531 70.00
01-5623 14.00 84.00
13-4710 336.00
01-5635 595.88
01-5550 658.77
01-5801 375.00'
01-5520 36.28
01-4381 30.58:
01-4310 800.47
01-5921 292;15§
01-5909 315.27
01-4310 222.75
21-5800 145.46,
01-4310 139.30;
01-9540 28,754.50
01-5800 2,700.00
01-4374 1,921.54
01-5550 462.75
01-5511 794.34
01-5635 1,478.20
21-6210 432.19
01-4710 2,851.01 j
13-4396 1,926.15
13-4710 15,938.43
13-5623 121.70 20,837.29
01-4310 1,634.98
01-4393 91.51
01-5210 756.27 2,482.76
01-5637 2,058.42
01-4365 1,027.82
01-4364 277.99
01-4365 839.88
01-5881 16.54 1,134.41
13-4710 130,03
01-4374 384.30
01-4391 191.57
01-4310 354.60
01-4310 914.24
01-5800 2,485.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

& ERR for California

Page 1 of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), May 7 2024
2:10PM



ReqgPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 04/01/2024 through 04/30/2024

‘ Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amo.nt
3000237712 04/18/2024 Chastain, Amy R - 01-4310 29319
3000237713 04/18/2024 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 96.00

ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000237714 04/18/2024 Dickinson, Lori J 01-4310 7644
3000237715 04/18/2024 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 18714
3000237716 04/18/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 931.49
3000237717 04/18/2024 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 01-4310 2,129.55
3000237718 04/18/2024 PLAYHOUSE ARTS 01-5800 206.J0
3000237719  04/18/2024 Quattrocchi Kwok Architects 016210 2,290.75
3000237720 04/18/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5210 200.00
01-5950 204.00
01-8699 294.00
13-4710 701.94 1,399.94
3000237721 04/18/2024 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 112.56
3000237722 04/18/2024 Seghetti, Nadine M 01-4310 236.70
3000237723 04/18/2024 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,993.53
3000237724 04/18/2024 Weitzel, Rebecca 01-4310 56.€1
3000238214 04/25/2024 CA DEPT OF TAX & FEE ADMINISTR 01-5884 5.00
3000238215 04/25/2024 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4310 88.00
3000238216 04/25/2024 ERIK MENDES 01-5800 474.75
3000238217 04/25/2024 HUMBOLDT NO. 1 FIRE 01-5800 252.63
PROTECTION
3000238218 04/25/2024 LEON'S CAR CARE CENTER 01-4362 580.73
3000238219 04/25/2024 PG &E 01-5511 2,170.01
3000238220 04/25/2024 SANDERS ROOFING 01-6250 10,992.00
3000238221 04/25/2024 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-5635 87.25:
3000238222 04/25/2024  Silverline Tree Service LLC 01-5800 9,350.00
Total Number of Checks 58 113,737.1%
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 51 89,829.62
13 CAFETERIA FUND 23,329.86
21 BUILDING FUND 577.65
Total Number of Checks 58 113,737.13
Less Unpaid Tax Liability -00
Net (Check Amount) 113,737.13

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Palicy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), May 7 2024
2:10PM

& ERP for Callforaia

Page 2 of 2



Paul Ziegler, Assistant Superintendent
Business Services
2100 ] Street | Eureka, CA 95501

Schools

>
>
»
3>

WASTE REMOVAL AGREEMENT

Whereas the Cutten School District is in need of waste removal services;

Whereas Eureka City Schools has available waste removal services;

Whereas Education Code Section 35160 provides authority for Eureka City Schools to enter into
arrangements that are not violative of existing law; and

Whereas Education Code Section 1200 et seq provides authority for the Cutten School District to
enter into arrangements that assist school districts;

» Therefore, the Cutten School District and Eureka City Schools agree as follows:
1. The term of this agreement is from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.
2. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time by the giving of sixty (60) days written
notice.
3. Eureka City Schools shall provide waste removal services for the Cutten School District at the
following sites:
Cutten School Ridgewood School
4182 Walnut Drive 2060 Ridgewood Drive
Cutten, CA 95534 Cutten, CA 95534
(2) two-yard containers (1) two-yard container

Cutten School District shall provide and maintain two (2) two-yard containers at Cutten School and
one (1) two-yard container at Ridgewood School. ECS will provide for pick-up two times per week.
Cutten School District agrees not to place hazardous waste or construction debris in the containers,
and agrees to be fully responsible for any cost associated with the removal of any Hazardous Waste
placed in the containers.

4. The Cutten School District shall pay to Eureka City $703.00 per container per month for a sum of
$2,109.00 beginning July 1, 2024. Such amount may be adjusted by the percentage of increase in the
transfer site disposal fees and fuel cost. Cutten School District agrees to pay from a monthly invoice
via inter-district transfer for waste disposal services. Eureka City Schools will have the responsibility
for keeping appropriate records of disposal charges at the [andfill.

5. Eureka City Schools and the Cutten School District shall mutually agree to indemnify and hold
harmless each other and their employees against any and all loss, damage, or liability (including court
costs and attomney’s fees) arising against the other as a result of their own discharge of their
obligations identified in this agreement. If liability is shared between the parties, each party shall be
responsible only to the extent of its proportionate liability. This obligation shall survive the
termination of this agreement, and shall apply to any and all claims asserted with regard to the
services provided for in this agreement.

6. The Cutten School District and Eureka City Schools shall provide Workers Compensation coverage
for their respective employees. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as providing that the

employees of one entity are employees of the other”cm/iry.P

0Rl

Superintendent or Authorized Designee Paul Ziegler, Assigfant Superintendent
Cutten School District Eureka City Schobl
Date: Date: -} /'Z(: }7 -l

eurekacityschools.org (707) 441-2412 | Fax (707) 441-0292



NORTHERN HUMBOLDT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT
2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
(CSD) at its Board of Trustees meeting omn, {7} J3]2Y . and the NORTHERN HUMBOLLT

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (NHUHSD), at its’Board of Trustees meeting on

(CSD) and NHUHSD hereby agree as follows:

1.

Description of Services: NHUHSD agrees to provide the following services to (CSD): (Mark
with a “X* all that apply and NA for those that don’t apply)

I. Regular Home-to-School Transportation
II. Field Trips (Services provided based on availability of drivers.)

N/A II. Special Education Transportation Services (Services provided based on availability
of drivers.) |

X IV. Maintenance Service
V. Fuel Agreement
VI. Bus Storage

Term of Agreement:

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025.

Use of Facilities:

NHUHSD will provide the Facilities (and any associated equipment) for use by (CSD) subject to
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. (CSD) and its employees may use the Facilities subject
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Modifications:

This Agreement may be modified or amended in writing without additional consideration at a4 y
time by mutual consent of the parties.

Applicable Law and Venue:

:
This Agreement will be governed by the law of the State of California and venue shall be in the
Superior Court of Humboldt County and no other place. Every provision or clause required by law
to be inserted in this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted and the Agreement shall be read a1d
enforced as though it were included. If for any reason such provision is not inserted, or is rof
correctly stated, then upon application of either party, the changes shall be made by amendment to
this Agreement which is acceptable to both parties. 1



10.

Execution in Counterparts:

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original,
but all of which together shall constitute one instrument.

Authorization:

Each individual executing this Agreement, or its counterpart, on behalf of the respective party,
warrants that he/she is authorized to do so and that this Agreement constitutes the legally binding
obligation of the entity which he/she represents.

No Third Part Beneficiaries:

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any duty or any liability to any person or
entity not at party to this Agreement.

Additional Conditions:

A.

While providing services under this Agreement, NHUHSD is an independent contractor and
not an officer, agent, or employee of (CSD). NHUHSD shall not perform any services
otherwise provided for under this Agreement if specifically not requested to do so by (CSD),
nor interfere with the policy-making functions of (CSD) unless expressly requested to do so.
The parties also understand that some of the services to be performed under this Agreement
may require additional express written authorization from (CSD) and will not be performed
unless and until such authorization is given.

NHUHSD shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify (CSD) from and against any liability,
claim, action, cost, damage or loss for injury, including death, to any person or damage to
any property to the extent that such is caused by, or results from, the negligence or
misconduct of NHUHSD or its officers, agents, or employees or others under its control.
This obligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any act or omission
which occurred during or under this Agreement.

(CSD) shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify NHUHSD from and against any liability,
claim, action, cost, damage or loss for injury, including death, to any person or damage to
any property to the extent that such is caused by, or results from, the negligence or
misconduct of (CSD) or its officers, agents, or employees or others under its control. This
obligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any act or omission which
occurred during or under this Agreement.

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice. Any notice of termination shall be transmitted via hand delivery, facsimile or
U.S. mail.

Scope of Work and Compensation:

As full compensation for all services contemplated by this Agreement, NHUHSD shall receive the
following from (CSD): (Mark with a “X” all that apply and NA for those that don’t apply as in
1 above)



I. Regular Home-to-School Transportation (N/A currently due to driver shortage):

NHUHSD will provide home-to-schoo] transportation of Regular Education students 5f ihe
(CSD).

Bus Charges Fiscal Year §
$4.25 per mile and $56.75 per hour for driver.
The per mile charge will be adjusted quarterly to reflect increased fuel prices of
5% or greater as of July 1, 2024.

IL.  Field Trips:

NHUHSD will provide transportation of students for field trips and/or other extra-curricular
activities of the (CSD). The availability of field trips may be limited depending om the
availability of drivers. |
Bus Charges  $4.25 per mile and $56.75 per hour for driver. |
The per mile charge will be adjusted quarterly to reflect increased fuel prices
of 5% or greater as of July 1, 2024. '

|
Van Charges  IRS rate plus 20% plus a $35 fee per van per rental. NHUHSD driver mayibe
requested at $56.75 per hour.

_N/A III.  Special Education Transportation Services:(IN/A currently due to driver

X

shortage):
NHUHSD will provide transportation of Special Education students of the (CSD).

Apportionment for Special Education Transportation and excess costs at a rate of
SN/A per mile. The per mile charge will be adjusted quarterly to reflect increased fuel prices of
5% or greater as of July 1, 2024.

In the event that it is impossible to transport a student with disabilities due to medical needs,
safety issues for the student or passengers, availability of drivers, or other unforeseen
circumstances, alternative transportation may need to be secured. Alternative transportation
will be discussed with (CSD) to determine the best solution available. If the best solution of
alternative transportation is provided by NHUHSD and creates an additional expense, the
additional expense will be covered by (CSD).

IV. Maintenance Service:
NHUHSD shall provide maintenance services to (CSD) vehicles, as requested. These
services include, but are not limited to preventive maintenance services, smog mnspections,

repairs, and safety checks.

The service rate is $100.00* per hour per mechanic billed in quarter hour increments. Parts
are charged at the cost plus 8% for handling fees and indirect costs. Emergency road call



service requiring time outside of regular business hours, 7:30 AM to 4:30 PM, will be
charged time and one-half, $150.00* per hour mechanic billed in quarter hour increments.

V. Fuel Agreement:

NHUHSD shall provide renewable diesel fuel for (CSD) vehicles.

Costs will be calculated based on the current bulk rate price charged to NHUHSD plus 20%
per gallon handling fee. All fuel use reports are the responsibility of (CSD)

VI. Bus Storage:

NHUHSD will provide the facilities for storage for (CSD) vehicles based on available
space.

The storage rate is $100.00 per month per vehicle for a bus.
The storage rate is $50.00 per month per vehicle for a van.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the days and year first
written above.

FOR: FOR:

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT NORTHERN HUMBOLDT UNION HSD
President, Board of Trustees Natalie Giannini, President, Board of Trustees
Date: Date:

Superintendent Roger Macdonald, Superintendent

Date: Date:




10.

Humiboldzt.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

the period for which the students are assigned to the District by the State University. All premiums or any other
costs therefore shall be paid by the State University.

Except as otherwise provided herein, the State University shall inform each student regarding the availability of
professional liability insurance. Students enrolled in Education credential programs are covered by the State
University Student Professional Liability Insurance Program. Evidence of Coverage is provided upon request.

All the terms and conditions of this agreement apply to the placement of students of the State University for
observational experience, with the exception that those students will not be covered by workers' compensation
insurance as provided in Paragraph 3 hereof. In addition, all the terms and conditions of this agreement apply to
the placement of students of the State University for assigned field work other than practice teaching.

a. State University shall defend, indemnify and hold District, its officers, employees and agents harmless
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorney’s fees), or claims for
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees or claims for injury or damages are caused by or resuft
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of District, its officers, agents, or employees.

b. District shall defend, indemnify and hold State University, its officers, employees and agents harmless
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorney’s fees), or claims for
injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of State University, its officers, agents, or employees,-E

The District agrees to accept students without regard to race, ethnic origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gendér
identity, gender expression, age, religion, disability, handicap, or political belief,

District is aware of and informed about the hazards currently known to be associated with the novel coronavirus
referred to as “COVID-19”. District is familiar with and informed about the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) current guidelines regarding COVID-19 as well as applicable federal, state, and local
governmental directives regarding COVID-19. District, to the best of its knowledge and belief, is in compliance
with those current CDC guidelines and applicable governmental directives. If the current CDC guidelines or
applicable government directives are modified, changed or updated, District will take steps to comply with the
modified, changed or updated guidelines or directives. If at any time District becomes aware that it is not in
compliance with CDC guidelines or an applicable governmental directive, it will notify the State of that fact.
State University will ensure that participating students will not be placed at District with unsuper vised access to |
children until a background check by the Department of Justice, including fingerprint clearance, is completed and
participating students are granted Certificate of Clearance by the State of California. -

State University shall ensure that participating students have provided evidence of tuberculosis screening
administered in the first semester of their teacher preparation program.

The District shall provide to the University’s credential candidates experiences through practice teaching,
observations, or other field work in schools and classes of the district. The experience provided by said candidate |
placements shall be provided in appropriate schools or classes of the District and under the direct supervision and
instruction of such employees of the District, as the District and State through their duly authorized representativ:
may agree upon.

Page2of3



H Cal Poly bOldt

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of this 1st day of yADY 724 by and between the State
of California through THE TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA STAPE UTWERSITY all of which are hereinafter
called the "State" or !Statg University," and the Ga/l‘?é""-/ School District of

W22 oL County, herein after called the "District":

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to enter into agreements with the State, to provide teaching experience through
practice teaching or observation to students enrolled in teacher training curricula, and other fieldwork experience to
students enrolled in other curricula of the State University; and

WHEREAS, any such agreement will provide no payment for the Practice Teaching services rendered by the District;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the State and the District as follows:

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

The TERM of the Agreement is from j to June 30, . The State shall provide no
payment to the District for services required for any Practice Teaching placements,

GENERAL TERMS

1. The District shall provide to State University students experience through practice teaching, observations or other
field work in schools and classes of the District. The experience provided by said student placements shall be
provided in such schools or classes of the District and under the direct supervision and instruction of such
employees of the District, as the District and the State through their duly authorized representatives may agree
upon.

The District may, for good cause, refuse to accept for such observational, practice teaching or other field worlk
placement any student of the State University assigned in the District, and upon request of the District, made for:
good cause, the State shall terminate the assignment of any student of the State University in the District.

“Practice Teaching” as used herein and elsewhere in this agreement means active participation in the duties and
functions of classroom teaching under the direct supervision and instruction of employees of the District holding
valid life diplomas or credentials issued by the State Board of Education, other than emergency or provisional
credentials, authorizing them to serve as classroom teachers in the schools or classes in which the practice
teaching is provided.

2. An assignment of a student of the State University to schools or classes of the District shall be, at the discretion of
the State, for (1) Practice Teaching or for (2) Field Work. A student may be given more than one assignment by
the State University in such schools or classes.

The assignment of a student of the State University to the District shall be deemed to be effective for purposes of
this agreement as of the date the student presents to the proper authorities of the District the assignment card or :
other document given the student by the State University effecting such assignment, but not earlier than the date
of such assignment as shown on such card or other document.

Absences of a student from assigned practice teaching shall not be counted as absences in computing the semester
units of practice teaching provided the student by the District.

3. Except as otherwise provided herein, the State University shall provide workers' compensation insurance during
Page 1 0of3



Humiboldt.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STUDENT TEACHING, OBSERVATION OR FIELD WORK

11. The District shall provide opportunities for the University students to practice and provide literacy instruction.
The University’s credential candidates will engage in practice teaching of oral and written language including
meaning-making, language development, and effective expression, as appropriate to the credential program. The
University students will have the opportunity in the clinical practice placement to practice screening and
diagnostic techniques that inform teaching and assessment and early intervention techniques, as appropriate to the
credential and as identified in the teacher performance expectations and standard. While in the clinical practice
placement, the University credential candidates will be expected to take and pass a literacy performance
assessiment approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing that includes a focus on foundational literacy
skills and the additional cross-cuiting themes in literacy.

TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY  District:
California State Polytechnic University, Humboldt

Edna J Lewis

Q) @ 20240408

15:24:23 -07'00'
Edna Lewis, Signature
Procurement Specialist
Contracts & Procurement

By:

Print Name

Title

CERTIFICATION (if applicable)

L, the duly appointed and acting Clerk or Secretary or Governing Board of the Board of School District listed below, do
hereby certify that the following is a true and exact copy of a portion of the Minutes of the regular meetings of said
Board held on 5

"It was moved, seconded, and carried that the attached contract with the Trustees of the California State University,
whereby the University may assign students to the schools in the School District for practice teaching be approved; and
the is hereby authorized to execute the same."

School District:

By:
Clerk, Secretary (strike one) of the Governing Board of the School District

County:

Page3 of 3



|

Kevin Ralston, Directar
Food Services

642 W 14th Street | Eureka, CA 95501
!

AIIN

Eureka City
Schools

April 12, 2024

MEMORANDUM
To: Becki MacQuarrie, District Superintendent
Cutten Elementary School District
From: Kevin Ralston, Food Services Director
Eureka City Schools
Subject: School Temporary Food Service Contract for: Summer Meal
Services between Cutten School District and Eureka City Schools

Enclosed please find copies of the summer school temporary school Food Service
Agreement for food provided to Cutten School District by Eureka City Schools.

We thank you for your continued partnership with Eureka City Schools Food Services.
Please feel free to call us with any questions, concerns, or comments at (707)441-2501.

Enclosures

]
eurekacityschools.org (707) 441-2501 | Fax (707) 441-0293
This institution is an equal opportunity provider




FOOD SERVICES AGREEMENT

This is an Agreement between Cutten Elementary School District (hereinafter referred to as
‘Cutten) and Eureka City Schools (hereinafter referred to as ECS).

WHEREAS, the Cutten School District is in need of Food Services;

WHEREAS, the Eureka City Schools has available Food Services;

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35160 provides authority for the ECS to enter into
arrangements that are not violative of existing law; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 1200 et seq provides authority for Cutten to enter
into arrangements that assist school districts;

THEREFORE, the Cutten Elementary School District and Eureka City Schools agree as
follows:

L. The term of this agreement is from June 24, 2024, through August 2, 2024,

2. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time by the giving of sixty (60)
days written notice.

3. ECS shall provide meals that meet the National School Meal Program meal requirements.
Meals will include all required components including milk.

4, Cutten shall pay ECS the sum of $4.75 per student meal for lunch services and $2.85 per
student meal for breakfast service. The number of meals requested will be a set number.
This number can be adjusted as needed with a phone call to the ECS Food Service
Department. ECS may need 48 hours to make the change.

5. ECS shall deliver meals to Cutten at a mutually agreed upon time that works for both
parties. Cutten will pay ECS for delivery of meals each school day. Delivery charges
will be $8.90 per site per delivery, which includes an hourly wage and mileage billed
monthly.

6. ECS will provide a monthly invoice to Cutten for payment. This service may be changed
or elieminated with a 60 day written notice by either party. Cutten will agree to pay from
a monthly invoice for all meals ordered, whether served or not, and will be responsible
for keeping eligible meal counts, collecting money, and filing appropriate reimbursement
forms.

7. Cutten staff will be responsible for serving meals. The daily transport record will be a
two-part record that will be completed in part by ECS kitchen staff and in part by Cutten
staff. The record will obtain information needed to meet state and federal requirements,
This form needs to stay on site at Cutten for their records, and be kept for three years plus
the current year. ECS will retain the portion needed for their records.



FOOD SERVICES AGREEMENT

8. Cutten will provide necessary utensils, straws, and napkins each day. These supplies may
be purchased from ECS for an additional charge.

9. Cutten shall hold ECS harmless and indemnify it for any and all liability that may result
from Cutten actions under this agreement.

ECS shall hold Cutten harmless and indemnify it for any and all liability that may result
from ECS actions under this agreement.

10.  Cutten and ECS shall provide workers compensation coverage for their respective
employees. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as providing that the employees
of one entity are employees of the other entity.

11.  Notice pursuant to this agreement shall be by first class United States Mail postage
prepaid addressed as follows:

Date: Date: 4 /]e I'?»“\ ™~

By: By: \‘)/Q ZLULX‘

Becki MacQuarrie, Superintendent Paul Ziegler, Assistan %erimeudent
Cutten Elementary School District Eureka City Schools

4182 Walnut Drive 2100 J Street

Eureka, CA 95503 Eureka, CA 95503

This institution is an equal opportunity provider




This Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered
into by the school districts of Humboldt County listed in Attachment A to this Agreement, and

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE

AGREEMENT
Effective July 1, 20243

is made pursuant to California Education Code section 46600 ef seq. The parties agree to the
terms of this Agreement through June 30, 202524, This Agreement affects student enrollment
upon district board approval of this Agreement and through the 202524-20265 school year.

I. RECITALS:

A.

California’s Education Code permits two or more school districts to enter into
an agreement for a term not to exceed five (5) years to allow pupils to enroll in a
school district that is not their district of residence through a process known as

“interdistrict transfer.”

California Education Code requires school districts to respond to a Parent’s
request for an interdistrict transfer, if made in the current year, within thirty [€10)]
calendar days of the request; and allows for Parents to appeal any denial of their

request.

California’s Education Code requires school districts to respond to “future year”
requests for interdistrict transfers as soon as possible but no later than 14
calendar days after the commencement of instruction in the year for which the
interdistrict transfer is sought.

Humboldt County has a history of allowing pupils to attend school districts that
are not the pupil’s district of residence where the capacity exists at the receiving
district.

This Agreement addresses the interdistrict transfer process for parent requests to
transfer a pupil during the current year or to transfer a pupil in the future school
year. Parents benefit from knowing if the student will attend their preferred
district in the future school year. Districts benefit from knowing accurate
student enrollment projections by early February for the upcoming school year,
to determine if layoff notices are warranted in advance of the legally mandated
March 15 deadline to issue layoff notices. Districts need to analyze projected
enrollment and school boards must consider taking action on layoffs, usually at
their February board meetings.

This Agreement establishes deadlines for interdistrict transfers. The parties
recognize that a countywide information dissemination campaign will be
critical to this Agreement’s success.



G. Each district will maintain board policies and regulations that address
acceptance, rejection, revocations and enrollment priorities; and operate in
conformance with those policies and regulations. Examples of enrollment
priorities may include, but are not limited to, the following: sibling(s) attend,
children of staff member(s), older sibling(s) previously attended the school,

and others.

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement shall take effect for each party on July 1, 20243 or upon its execution of the
Agreement, whichever comes later, and shall expire on June 30, 202524. The parties
understand that as to each party to the Agreement, the Agreement does not take effect unless
that party’s governing board approves the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any past
interdistrict agreements among the parties to this Agreement that are in conflict with this
Agreement.

III.  DEFINITIONS:

Active Military Parent: An “active military duty parent” means a parent with full-time
military duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of
the National Guard and the State Guard on active duty orders pursuant to Chapter 1209
(commencing with Section 12301) and Chapter 1211 (commencing with Section 12401) of Part
IT of Subtitle E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

Capacity: A district’s determination of the space and resources it has available for students.

Capacity Determination (for purposes of establishing a waitlist): A capacity determination
is made by the District of Proposed Enrollment no later than 15 days after the close of the
Priority One enrollment window. Approval of an interdistrict transfer requires that the
receiving District of Proposed Enrollment have capacity for the student.

Current year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received beginning 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is
sought and anytime thereafter for that school year.

Denial: For purposes of appealing to the county board of education, a “denial” is a written
rejection of a request, but also includes a school district's failure to provide written
notification of the school district's decision within the timelines prescribed in this Agreement.
A “denial” shall not include any of the following:

1. A request that has been deemed abandoned, meaning the Parent has
not met required timelines established by the district.

2. An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded
in accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school
district.



3. A denial by the District of Proposed Enrollment when no permit has
been first issued by the District of Residence

District of Proposed Enrollment or “DPE”: A school district other than the school
district in which the Parent of a pupil resides, and in which the Parent of the pupil
intends to enroll the pupil through an interdistrict transfer.

District of Residence or “DOR”: A school district in which the Parent of a pupil resides and
in which the pupil would otherwise be required to enroll pursuant to the compulsory education

requirements.

Enrollment Window: The period of time that interdistrict transfer requests for the upcoming
year shall be considered by both the District of Residence and the District of Proposed

Enrollment.

Future year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received up until 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer
is sought. A request received 15 calendar days before or thereafter is a “current year”
request.

Hardship: Extreme difficulty or suffering.

Interdistrict transfer or “IDT”: Interdistrict transfer; the act of a student attending a school
district that is not the student’s district of residence.

IDT Permit: The form which authorizes an individual interdistrict transfer, signed by the
District of Residence, the District of Proposed Enrollment, and the Parent. The form is
attached as Attachment B to this Agreement. Permits are good for one (1) school year. Parents
must re- apply for each school year.

IDT Request: The formal process of a Parent seeking written permission from both the District
of Residence and the District of Proposed Enrollment for the child to attend a school district
outside of his or her District of Residence. A District of Residence makes the initial
determination as to whether an interdistrict transfer request shall be granted; the District of
Proposed Enrollment then reviews the request and determines whether it will grant the request
for the transfer to the District of Proposed Enrollment.

New Sibling Requests: Requests for a student to attend a District of Proposed Enrollment
when the student’s sibling(s) will be enrolled at the District of Proposed Enrollment in the

same year.

Parent: The natural or adoptive parent or guardian, the person having legal custody, or other
educational rights holder.

Reasonable Enrollment Activities: Activities that a District of Residence may require a



Parent to participate in to demonstrate the District of Residence’s ability to meet the student
and/or Parent’s needs. “Reasonable enrollment activities” include a discussion with the
District of Residence’s school administration or their designees, attending an orientation
meeting, a site visit, and/or review of informationa] literature.

Renewals: A renewal of a previously granted Interdistrict Transfer Permit. Renewals must be
sought annually.

School-level transitions: Transitions from one grade span to another, based upon the District
of Residence’s transitions, e.g. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to high
school.

Victim of an act of bullying: A “victim of an act of bullying” means a pupil that has been
determined to have been a victim of bullying by an investigation pursuant to the complaint
process described in Education Code Section 234.1. The bullying must have been committed
by any pupil in the school district of residence, and the parent of the pupil must have filed a
written complaint regarding the bullying with the school, school district personnel, or a local
law enforcement agency.

IV.  INTERDISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS:

Parents are advised that this Agreement establishes deadlines to apply for enrollment in a
school district for the upcoming school year.

A, Preferential Enrollment (“Priority One Open Enrollment Window”):
Requests for an IDT for the Future School Year Received from
December 1 through February 1

L. The DOR will approve an IDT Request submitted by a Parent if it is
received at the DOR between December 1st through February 1st by
4:00 p.m. each year if Parents have complied with the process
described herein. If February 1st falls on a weekend, the deadline will
be the next school day after February 1st. IDT Requests for the future
school year may not be submitted prior to December 1st.

2. The DOR will have 10 school days after the close of the enrollment
window to approve the request and to forward the IDT Request to the
DPE. The DOR may deny a Parent request for an IDT if the Parent does
not participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activities, absent good
cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule, child
care, transportation, language barriers, etc. All other IDT Requests
received within the Priority One Enrollment Window will be approved
by the DOR, unless the Parent withdraws their IDT Request.

3. The DPE will have 15 school days after the close of the Priority One



Open Enrollment Window (or 5 school days from receipt of the
approved IDT Permit from the DOR, whichever is later) to approve
or deny the IDT Request and to notify both the Parent and DOR of
the DPE’s decision.

4. Renewals and New Sibling Requests will be approved and
will follow the same timelines listed within Priority One,
above.

5. A DOR may require a Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities prior to granting a renewal when the
student transfer involves a School Level Transition (defined
above).

Priority Two Enrollment Window — Requests for an IDT for the
Future School Year Received After February 1 and for Requests
Made In the Current School Year

IDT Requests received from a Parent for the current school year, and for the
future year received after the February 1 enrollment window, will be processed

and approved by a DOR under the following circumstances:

L. Parent did not reside in Humboldt County school districts’
boundaries prior to Priority One deadline.

2. Parent moved from one district to another district subsequent to
the Priority One deadline.

3. Parent has a reasonable argument and a compelling reason,
including hardship, such as medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, for why the Priority
One deadline was not met, or why the circumstance did not
warrant a request for an IDT at the time of the Priority One
deadline.

4. Parent has a reasonable explanation for not being able to
participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activity.

5. The DOR may require the Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities as outlined in Subsection IV.A.2. (Priority
One). If approved by the DOR, IDT Requests will be forwarded to
the DPE for approval or denial.



V.

C. Wait Listed Students for the Upcoming Year

If a DOR granted an IDT Request for the future year, that approval is valid until the
commencement of the DPE’s new school year. This is to allow time for school
districts to determine if there is capacity for the student. Each DPE is limited to
accepting the equivalent of two students per grade level from its waitlist, or 7% of the
school’s total enrollment from the waitlist, whichever is greater. The waitlist must be
established at the time of the DPE’s lottery or capacity determination.

STATUTORY PREFERENCES:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, regardless of when the following requests are made, these
preferences exist outside of the timeframes set forth above.

VI.

A. Victims of Bullying

If a school within the DOR has only one school offering the grade level of the victim of an
act of bullying, and therefore there is no option for an intradistrict transfer, the victim of an
act of bullying may apply for an interdistrict transfer and the DOR shall not prohibit the
transfer if the DPE approves the application for transfer.

B. Children of Active Military Service Men and Women

Notwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a DOR shall not prohibit the transfer
of a pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school district of proposed
enrollment if the DPE approves the application for transfer.

C. Effect of DPE Accepting Such Students

A DPE that elects to accept an interdistrict transfer of a student who is the victim of an act
of bullying or a child of active military service men or women shall accept all pupils who
apply to transfer under these statutory preference until the DPE is at maximum capacity.
A DPE shall ensure that pupils admitted under this preference are selected through an
unbiased process that prohibits an inquiry into or evaluation or consideration of whether
or not a pupil should be enrolled based on academic or athletic performance, physical
condition, proficiency in English, family income, or any of the individual characteristics
set forth in Section 220 of the Education Code, including, but not limited to, race or
ethnicity, gender, gender identity, gender expression, and immigration status.

APPEALS:

Parents have a right to appeal to the Humboldt County Office of Education (“HCOE”) when a
school district denies an IDT Request. HCOE shall process these appeals in accordance with
California Education Code section 46601, the terms of this Agreement, and HCOE’s Board



Policies and Regulations. Parents are entitled to notice of their right to appeal to HCOE.
Failure to appeal within the required time is good cause for denial of an appeal.

Students who are under consideration for expulsion, or who have been expelled pursuant to
California Education Code sections 48915 and 48918, may not appeal interdistrict attendance
denials or rescissions while expulsion proceedings are pending, or during the term of the
expulsion.

Appeals must be filed by the Parent within thirty (30) days of a denial of a request. See
“definitions” above for the definition of a denial.

Provisional Enrollment in DPE Pending Appeal: The parties agree that no DPE will grant
provisional enrollment of a pupil pending an appeal before Humboldt County Office of
Education (“HCOE”), except that a DPE may provisionally enroll a student who has been
attending a DPE school in the immediate past and who has been historically continuously
enrolled. For example, a Parent moves from District A in April to District B, but wants her
child to continue attending District A for continuity. A pupil shall be eligible for provisional
attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for a request for
interdistrict transfer is pending either with the DOR, the DPE, or HCOE. Where provisional
enrollment is granted under these limited circumstances, and for a period not to exceed two
school months, the governing board of a DPE may provisionally admit to the schools of the
school district a pupil who resides in another school district, pending a decision of the
governing boards of the two school districts, or by HCOE upon appeal, regarding the
interdistrict attendance. The period of provisional attendance begins on the first day of the
pupil's attendance in the school. If a decision by the school districts or HCOE has not been
rendered by the conclusion of two school months, and the school districts or HCOE are still
operating within the prescribed timelines, the pupil shall not be allowed to continue
attendance at the DPE. If the pupil is subject to compulsory full-time education pursuant to
California Education Code section 48200, he or she shall enroll in the DOR or in another
educational program.

Provisional attendance shall not guarantee that a school district or HCOE will approve a
request for interdistrict transfer,

VII. REVOCATIONS:

Neither a DOR nor a district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer may revoke
an IDT for a student after June 30 following the completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades
11 or 12. Any other IDT Permit may be revoked pursuant to the policies and regulations of
either the district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer or DOR, or as set forth
on the IDT Permit itself, as permitted by law. If a school district revokes an IDT Permit, it will
promptly provide written notice of the revocation to the other district.

VIII. CHANGES IN LAW:




If any law modifies or conflicts with a provision of this Agreement, the new law shall prevail as
if written into the Agreement. A change in law, or a finding that one portion of this Agreement
is not legally compliant, shall not invalidate the other terms of the Agreement.

IX. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

In order to maximize awareness of the interdistrict transfer process the Humboldt County
Office of Education (HCOE), in partnership with participating districts, will coordinate a
public awareness campaign that will include print, radio, and social media
advertisements. In addition, school districts, charter schools, early childhood providers,
and other relevant public/private agencies will receive copies of media print materials to
post on their websites and/or share with families. The public awareness campaign will
begin in November of each year and run through the end of the priority one window.

ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES
ATTACHMENT B: IDT REQUEST
FORM



For Each Party:

School District

Signature of Superintendent and Date:

Board approval:

Date:







ANNUAL INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE TRANSFER AGREEMENT bate Request Recelved
for SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN HUMBOLDT COUNTY for school year 2025-2026 byDOR

Part A —-To be completed by parent/guardian
Parent/Guardian: Complete applicable steps on page 1 and 2 and then submit it to your District of
Residence (DOR). If it is approved, it will be forwarded to the District of Proposed Enrollment (DPE).
Only new requests submitted between December 1 and February 1 are assured of approval by the
DOR, subject to reasonable enrollment activities. (See the DOR district office for exceptions and for

information on reasonable enroliment activities). If both districts approve, and you agree to any
additional terms and conditions required by the district(s), you may enroll your student in the DPE.

District of Residence District of Proposed Enroliment

Foster Youth [_]Yes [ ] No [ ] Unknown Homeless/McKinney-Vento Youth [ ]Yes [ ] No [_] Unknown

If Yes or Unknown to either of the above please contact the district of residence Foster/Homeless liaison or the Humboldt County
Office of Education Foster & Homeless Youth Education Services office at 707-445-7187 before proceeding with application.

STEP 1: Student [] New Application . []Renewal
Information [Jsibling(s) at school?  Sibling Grade(s): [INo change in address
(PLEASE PRINT) Sibling Name(s): [ ]Address change
Have you applied for a transfer to any other district for this same school year? Student Grade in 2025-2026:

[JYes [} No If so, list all:

Student Name (Last, First) Birth Date

Current or Last School of Attendance

Student Address City, Zip Code

Parent / Guardian Name

Primary Phone Other Phone Email address

STEP 2: Reason for Request: [] childcare [] parentEmployment [] other (Explain below)

Please explain the reason for your request. Include as much information as possible to help districts make an informed decision. Use
additional pages as needed. If reason is parent employment or childcare, provide name, address, and phone number of childcare or work.

NEW APPLICATIONS ONLY

What special services has the student received? (Check all that apply)}
[JGifted (GATE)  [] Section504 [ ] Special Education [ | English Language Learner [_| None
If the student is receiving Special Education services, what is their current placement (Please attach |EP)
[] Special Day{SDC}  [_] Resource (RSP) [] Speech Services [ ] Pending Assessment

Is the student currently pending disciplinary action or under an expuision order? [] yes [] No

I have read the terms and conditions and understand the regulations and policies governing interdistrict attendance permits anc|
hereby submit my application. | also understand that approval or denial of this application and revocation of the Permit is subject
to the terms of this Permit and the policies and/or regulations of the individual districts. | understand that this information may '
be verified and that inaccurate or false information may subject my request to denial or revocation. | certify under penalty of {
perjury that the information provided above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also understand and ;

agree to the above terms.
Parent/Guardian Signature Date

2025-2026 Revised 4/1/24



Student Name

PART B: Terms and Conditions:

The following terms and conditions apply to this Permit if it is approved by both districts:

1. Students will be required to re-apply for interdistrict attendance for any subsequent school year.

2. As permitted by law, the Permit may be revoked by either district pursuant to its policies and regulations and any
applicable terms and conditions in Part C and/or D. Grounds for revocation of the Permit include, but may not be
limited to, the failure of a pupil to attain satisfactory academic progress, follow established rules of conduct, or
maintain regular attendance, as determined by the district of proposed enrollment.

3. Neither district will be responsible for pupil transportation unless required by law.

4. The District of Proposed Enrollment (DPE) will be responsible for special education services and related costs.

5. Approval of this Permit does not guarantee athletic eligibility.

PART C: Action of District of Residence (to be completed by DOR):
Decision: [(JApproved []Denied for the school year 2025-2026

Comments:

Date of action by DOR

DOR Authorizing Signature:

Title:

District:

PART D: Action of District of Proposed Enrollment (to be completed by DPE):
Decision: [JApproved [“]Denied []Denied, but on waitlist for the school year 2025-2026

Comments:

Date of action by DPE

DPE Authorizing Signature:

Title:

District:

If one or both districts deny the permit you may contact the Humboldt County Office of Education at 707-445-7031 if you wish
information on the appeal process or go online at https://www.hcoe.org/inter-district/. [An interdistrict attendance appeal request must

be filed with the Humboldt County Board of Education within thirty (30) calendar days of notification that the request was denied.)

The parent/guardian and each district shall be provided with and retain a copy of this form.

2
2025-2026 Revised 4/1/24



¥202-£202 104 Juawjjosuy / Buiyels pajesyiuag 10R4L1SIA TOOHIS NILLIND

0.S 0.8
0.S 096G sjejol
8¢ Lz alisjeA ‘Uosesl)| eapuelg ‘|lsyduN 9
8¢ 12 KaupAs ‘Aenon 232Ae)| N00D 9
v8 yixis 8¢ LZ 99jysy ‘uasiabloH Ba.puy ‘diA 9
€l ol 8euslg ‘yuomesnoH IPUIN ‘uog ]
1T 12 lpueleg ‘uosmen swier ‘anben S
L9 Y4 1z 1z uoleys ‘Us|ssypa Aoeu| ‘moguag S
Zl L seualg ‘yuomasnoH IPUIN ‘uog 14
L0¢€ 1z 1z eligl 'sewo) 9S8 U9[@dUM b
lejoL Lc Z ieyde)s ‘yuomasnoH | Aueyleg ‘uosuqq) 14
usung £6 yunoy 1z 1z esspel ‘ll9g uar ‘apo) ¥
0¢ 0c 1a111BH ‘UOSIBAN €
I ‘wons|inH
[44 0c 196pi9 ‘wonsinH | Aespui ‘subpem €
€9 payL 4 Iz uasey ‘ould| ejuues ‘Us|sseH e
€C €C BUJOT ‘PPIY NI ‘spreyory [4
£c 44 eulaT ‘jlepsielg suuezng ‘eoiy 4
89 puodag [44 € Ayjui] 'suine|g foag 'sineg [4
0c 6l e[| Uoubepp lueq ‘syolUIH I
6l 0c 9|laydIN ‘uequn 300" ‘ayoudY l
€92 8l 6l augny ‘uebiopy 1107 ‘uosupolg b
lejoL 9. sdid 6l 6l aloe) Isjeoe|g alwer ‘es|W|sd b
poomsbpry 0z 0z elloges|‘(aung 7 ‘ennos3 M
0¢ 02 Bl9] ‘Zauanng| essyop 'InowAag M
02 02 Aoeuy “shey ) uey) ‘uowwan M
08 uapebiapury 0T 0z A ‘uosiewg | Asoels ‘Waqqen M
14" vi epur ‘puejpdol | sulpeN ‘leybeg AL
o€ AL 9l Gl ukle} ‘suey,0 Awy ‘uielseyn ML
6 oas 6 8 suusyle) ‘ebpuueH woj ‘yasp 2oas
s|ejolL s|ejo] apeln az|ig 9Z18 SSB|D aply Jayoea] |ona7
Jooyss apelg sse|) Keq s} woolisse|) woolisse|) apeig
vzoz Aei




L Qo L & L G L b ) L L L
Q ) N Qo o S o N Q < S Q L N
N A o R N o M o & b & a.pao RE
L L J & L & L & J 5 ; L
o az@c S S 5 & oS oS & N o8 & s &
| . - osv
- )
58 ¥
< e 653 £ 085
A5 ELS o/s R
665
£ £10 009
5g9
0s9
(2202 Aepy) (0040 J0 Ae( 1SJ14 UO Juswjoiug eAljesedulod)
0SS 9 L 8L €8 08 6 z8 N vN 7102 - TT02
4+1] ZT0Z - TT0Z ZSS (42 €L 88 08 z8 6L LL i ¥N €102 - 7T02
69G €102 - 2T0Z 695 89 8 L €8 18 98 St L1 YN 102 - €102
€LS 702 - €102 €LS LL o 98 5S¢ 8 9L 8 0z VN ST0Z - 4102
209 ST0Z - #1702 z09 89 6 8L 88 <8 <8 8 <A N 9102 - STOZ
€19 9102 - ST0Z €19 18 S8 8 58 8 8 €6 61 YN £10Z - 9702
665 £102 - 9T0Z 66S 8 08 8 6L 18 88 6L 1z S 8102 - LT0T
609 8102 - LT0Z 609 9L 98 18 €8 88 LL 18 3 0T 6102 - 8102
S€9 6102 - 3T0Z S€9 9L 98 08 0T z8 08 €6 €7 11 0202 - 6102
98S 0202 - 6107 985 L9 6L 6 8 08 88 69 T 0T T20Z - 0202
855 T20Z - 0207 8SS 89 s6 98 vL 98 09 69 o1 €1 70T - T20T
5SS 70T - TZ0T SSS 98 <8 9 58 19 99 oL LE 6 €202 - 7202
0LS 202-£20¢ 0LS 8 L9 €6 €9 89 9L 08 o€ 6 vZ0Z-€207
656G a1e(Q 031 |ENIOY i | =3eq oy [emon
€007-5202 654 99 6 9 89 08 v8 79 98 6 | cooe-uzon
2SS uoyaafold uonaefold
<202 - 202 zSS S8 6 29 0L e 8 59 143 A s
W01 9 S ¥ € z 1 o AL 2as




WE %A% OWE W OWR &% W W
: - - 0

€ = JNO SLWIOJ JoLSIp U]
sz abelaA. [BSL0ISIY JO %08 @sBalou] pajoeloid
t = Bny 0} Aepy WO 9SBBIOU| BAY

o oSl 8 6T 8y STOT AeN

0bb £6 8T ¥9 970z A

£ oG- 6L vz oL LT0T el

5L 0’6 18 6T €5 8107 AeN

0Z €6 Lz ¥9 6T0T AeiN

02 69 174 Ly 020t AeN

oot 00l 89 v1 4 1207 Ao

LINAWTIOENT Ava LsHid Bl a3NuNL3Y swxod M oS 7 5 < 7202 ke

NILHVYOHIANIM g'e L9 o€ €e €20z e

] INJWTIOUNI | ML ONIWODNI | aanNunLIy dvaA
Ava LsHtd SINYOA
== — {€2/--/<)
REOME AN OWE W W oEr W % e

B ” i i i 0 ¥ = INO SWLIO} JaLIISIP U]
asealdul gZz0oe >m_>_ = 9sealou| _uwuow_.oLn_

oL ) 124 Tz ST0T AR

oL 6T 81 910z ABIN

00 1z 1z L102 AeiN

0z 0¢ Lz 174 8T0Z AeN

o€ €T 0t 610Z AeN

o o'l- 2 ST 020z AR

0c 0t A" 20T AeN

oy 9g (43 0z ARiN

Sy or (184 ot 9¢ €207 AeN

INIWTIOHUNI AVA 1SHI4 I a3NdNLay swHod ININTIOYUNT aaNygnliy HVYIA
NZLEYORIAND! TYNOILISNYHL e
e — NIZLUVDUIANIN TYNOILISNYY.L




Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

April 12, 2024

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent
Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Dr

Eureka, CA 95503

Subject: Certification of 2023-2024 Second Interim Report
Dear Becky MacQuarrie:

Thank you for the timely submission of the district’s 2023-2024 Second Interim Report. We
acknowledge that you and the governing board have issued a positive certification of the
district’s financial status.

In accordance with Education Code Section 42131, we have completed our review and analysis
of the district’s Second Interim Report. Given the assumptions underlying these budget
projections, we concur with your positive certification.

Although we concur with your positive certification, we wish to bring your attention to the
following:

Facilities

We noted that the budget contains expenditures related to bond facility projects. As the district
moves forward with current and future projects, we recommend the district closely monitor the
expenditures to avoid any unintended fiscal impact to district reserves or cash.

We wish to acknowledge and express our appreciation to the district’s staff, the governing board
and the community for their continued diligence and hard work. If you have any questions
regarding our review process, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

If \
|

| .'IW‘-—--"' i~
|

Corey Weber
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Humboldt County Office of Education

CW: ts

¢: Michael Davies-Hughes, Superintendent, HCOE
District School Board President

Humboldt County Office of Education . 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 - hcoe.org



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

Office of Elections & Voter Registration
2426 6" Street
Eureka, CA 95501-0788
707-445-7481 | Fax 707-445-7204
humboldt_elections@co.humboldt.ca.us

TO: Cutten Elementary School District
FROM: Christina Strevey, Administrative Analyst
DATE: April 24, 2024

SUBJECT: General Election on November 5, 2024
Officer Terms Expiring & District Preferences

The Office of Elections is preparing for the General Election on November 5, 2024 and requests your
assistance. Please complete and return this form by May 31, 2024.

Mailing Address: 2426 6" Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Email: humboldt_elections@co.humboldt.ca.us

OFFICER TERMS EXPIRING IN 2024

Elections records indicate your board has officer terms that will expire in 2024. Please review the belcw
information and make necessary corrections or notations.

Title Incumbent Term
Governing Board Member Rebecca Josephine Reece 4yr
Governing Board Member Elizabeth Bowen Johnston 4 yr

DISTRICT PREFERENCES & CHANGES
Please provide the Office of Elections with the below information.

Candidacy
Who will pay for candidate statements? Circle one. DISTRICT CANDIDATE

Maximum word length for candidate statements. Circle one. 200 words 400 words

Tie Breaker
How will your district resolve a tie? Circle one. BY LOT RUNOFF

Boundary Changes

Has there been changes to district borders in the last two years? Circle one.  YES NO
(If “YES”, please return a new map with current district boundaries.)

Signature Date

Print Name & Title



AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCALYEAR: ___ 2p 2 - §

DATE: 35-13 ,20_2 7 SCHOOL DISTRICT &Lﬁ'e/” :

WARRANT DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZATION

Please complete and return to Brittany Moreano at HCOE in the Business Office.

Please check the appropriate box(es).

PAYROLL
(] I will pick it up when ready

Names of persons authorized to pick up payroll warrants:

vanessa (arille Salas | Pecdey Maclouarr; ¢
’ d

Please list an after-hours emergency number:

[] Mail all payroll to: Individual’s Name

(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

[] Other (specify)

COMMERCIAL WARRANTS

] T will pick it up when ready.
Please list the emergency number:

J Courier.

] Mail all APY warrants to: Individual's Name

(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

7 Mail all VOL DED warrants to: Individual’'s Name
(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

[ Other (specify)

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION

Superintendent or Trustee

Return to HCOE Business Olffice



AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR zoeH - 2s” CS-7

DATE: 5-)3 ~2Y 2044 SCHOOL DISTRICT (a Hen

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the Board of Trustees of the above stated School District passed the following motion

at its M“g}/ / 2 , 202’ %weting authorizing the following to sign commercial

warrants and payroll paymeut orders as agent of the Board.

“Tt was moved by

and seconded by

that

Be authorized to sign commercial warrants and payroll payment orders as agent of the Board

of trustees of the School District.

Ayes (Members’ Names):

Noes (Members’ Names):

Motion Carried.”

Authorized Signa res;@ Board of Trustees Signatures:

(signed) Clerk, Board of Trustees

Return to HCOE Business Office



IvLOl a31oaroyd

yx4 dip eaipuy
99 2 1Yol 2epuBIg 8
L %000 980ABY| 9
[ S
4 saY0)S Wagqhiep S
6 12 e1owysy Ipueys
12 uog yoeo)
£2 moquag Aoel]
49 f44 anfey swier b
44 apon usp
|34 Usipuels BulL
19 2C SUBPBAA Aespujy €
2 UOSIEAA Jo1IEH
0e [
08 [\ 90y auuezng 4
0z uosiqqr Aueyieg
0c SpJeyory aqIN
|74 e)ousy aor
24 Jakot] eleyn
8 Le SYoUUIH jueq _‘
1z saWwjad siwer
gl BINJST 2z
1 inowfeg essyej|
9 ] uowiaT upjey A
9l Haqqeo Aoe)g
8l maybag sulpeN
o€ 8l uieisey) Awy A
(11)8 UssA wol 24as
pa uab s|ejo) ul Oas/m O NOILdO

655 |1VLOl @3Lo3Aroud
€25 AvLOLl d3193rodd 8z diA easpuy
99 8C 1343 o3pue.g °
o]} 9
a4 diA ealpuy ° o] 00 seakey 4]
99 22 18U 8spue.g
H %007 eaohey| 2
€l S 8z say0ls Wiaqhiepy S
px4 [FexolS eqluep ¥6 8c alollysy Ipueys
6 x4 aloulysy Ipueyg S 82 uog yoeoD
2 uog yoeon [or4 moquag foed ).
4 moquag Aoel) 19 b4 anbeH awer ¥
19 [44 anbey awier 14 [44 8poJ usr
F44 8poY usr €C usipues eull
89 €2 supne Aespury €
€¢ ysipuejs eulp [44 UCS)EAA J31LeH
89 € supiem Aespury € e 801y auuezng
e spieyoly ey
[44 UOSieA J8lIBH 08 e uos)qq) Aueyieg
% ¢ 9youay| aop 4
0z 901y BuUUBeZNg z 1
08 0z uosiiqq Aueljeg)
0C SPJBUDLY I e Jokol] eseyd
¥4 axousy aor ¥8 174 SYoLUIH lueg '
12 Jakol) eieyn vz saw|ed siwier
8 |14 SYoLUIH tueqg F 9l ennos3 z1q
1z sauwied ajwier 9l InowAag essisy
k44 € ¥9 9l uowweT uey A
¥9 12 4 A 9l Heqqes AoBig
1z L 8L meybag suipeN
8l maybeg suipeN 9€ 8l ueiseyd Awy AL
9 8l ugiseyo Awy -
(li)e UsaA wol oas (11)e yosA wol oas
pouabseioyudasm g NOILDO pa ualb sie0) Ul DAg/M ¥ NOILJO
MON

juawi|osug pue Buyleyg poomabpiy/uannd
8AllRIUS] §Z02-+Z0T Pejosold




i
for reference onl'y

Attachment C — Bond Implementation

February 4, 2019

AMENDMENT #001 TO ADD PROJECT TO AGREEMENT
(PERCENTAGE FEE)

Pursuant to the agreement between the Cutten School District (“District”) and BCA Architects
(“Architect”) effective October 8, 2018 (“Agreement”) for the Bond Measure L construction program,
the District and Architect agree to amend the Agreement to add architectural services for design and
construction administration of the following project (“Project”):  Cutten School Bond
Implementation Project.

Scope of Work:
Ridgewood Schoel:
Phase 1:
s Modernized Multipurpose / Work Room Space

Phase 2:
e New Parking / Drop Off Area with Paving and Landscape
e New Administration / Classroom Building (1,920 SF)
s Replace Clerestory Window Systems with Wall Area on South Classrooms (5)
¢ Modernized Food Service Area

Cutten Elementary School:

¢ Replace Clerestory Window Systems with Wall Area on South Classrooms (11)
Replace Single Pane Window System with Dual Pane on North Classrooms (11)
New Fencing at Parking / Playfield
Modernized Kitchen

The Preliminary Construction Cost Budget:
Ridgewood School:

Phase 1:
e Construction Cost: $982,100
e Escalalion (@ 4%/ year X | year: $39.284
o Subtotal: $1,021,384
¢ Contingency @ 10%: $102.138
» Total: $1,123,522
Phase 2:
¢ Construction Cost: $1,969,500
e Escalation (@ 4% / year x 3 years: $236.640
¢ Subtotal: $2,205,840
 Contingency @ 10%: $220.584

Total: $2,426,424



Cutten Elementary School:

» Construction Cost: $605,750
» Escalation (@ 4% / year x 3 years: $72.690

e Subtotal: $678,440
¢ Contingency (@ 10%: $6?.844_
» Total: $746,284

The terms of the Agreement are incorporated into, and govern, this amendment except as may be
provided otherwise by this amendment. In the event of a conflict between the Agreement and this

amendment, the terms of this amendment shall control.

For this Project, Architect shall perform the Basic and Additional Services. Basic Services within
the fee schedules below include architectural design services, structural, plumbing, mechanical and
electrical engineering services normally required to complete the Project.

BASIC SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE

Construction Cost Fee
First $500,000 12.0%
Next $500,000 11.5%
Next $1,000,000 11.0%
Next $4,000,000 10.0%
Next $4,000,000 9.0%
Greater than $10,000,000 8.0%

The Basic Service Fee calculation, when calculated using an estimate, is based upon the current
understanding of the District budget. The total Basic Service fee amount may change due to the
scale of the project as it proceeds. The Basic Service Fee calculation will be updated at the end of
the Schematic Design, Design Development, Construction Documents, and Bidding phases. Final
Computed Basic Service Fee: The total award from the initial construction contract(s), plus the cost
of all approved additive contract change orders with the exception of items resulting from wrongful
acts and omissions on the part of the Architect.

Upon any adjustment (increase or decrease) to the Project Construction Cost, including but not limited
to any adjustment made at such time as bids are received, change orders are approved by the District
and when the final construction contract amount has been determined, the Architect’s total
compensation for Basic Services for the Project shall also be increased or decreased, including
retroactively for Basic Services already performed and payments already made. Such adjustments
may be effected by the District by either (a) adjusting any future payment due under the payment
schedule immediately above, or (b) issuing a revision notice to Architect that either tenders any
additional payment owed or demands reimbursement from the Architect of any overpayment to date.

Direct Project Expenses shall be in addition to the Basic Service fee and calculated at 10% of the
Basic Service fee amount, Direct Project Expenses shall be paid based upon the percentage of

completion. Such expenses shall include travel, mileage, printing for deliverables to the District,
and submittals to outside governmental agencies, in house reproductions, shipping, long distance



telephone calls, and postage. The cost of Bid and Construction set printing shall be paid by the

District.

Basic Service Fee calculations:
Refer to:

» Preliminary construction costs, including escalation; excluding contingency at this time.

o Fee worksheets attached

Ridezewood School:
Phase 1:
e Construction Cost:
» Escalation @ 4% / year:

$982,100
$39,284

s Construction Cost used to calculate basic service fee:
o Basic Service Fee:

Phase 2:
e Construction Cost:
e Pscalation (@ 4% / year:

$1,021,384
$119,852

$1,969,500
$236,340

e Construction Cost used to calculate basic service fee:
» Basic Service Fee:

Cutlen Elementary Schaol:
e Construction Cost:
e Escalation & 4% / year:

$2,205,840
$248,084

$605,750
$72,690

¢ Construction Cost used to calculate basic service fee:
¢ Basic Service Fee:

$678,440
$80,521

The basic services compensation shall be paid pursuant to the following schedule.

Initial Payment None

Basic Services Payment Upon Completion of:

Schematic Design 15%
Design Development Phase 20%
Contract Documents Phase 30%
DSA Back Check 7%
Bidding Phase 5%
Construction Phase 20%
DSA Certification 3%
TOTAL BASIC SERVICES COMPENSATION 100%

Direct Project Expenses shall be in addition to the Basic Service fee and calculated at 10% of the
Basic Service fee amount. Direct Project Expenses shall be paid based upon the percentage of
completion. Such expenses shall include travel, mileage, printing for deliverables to the District,
and submittals to outside governmental agencies, in house reproductions, shipping, long distance
telephone calls, and postage. The cost of Bid and Construction set printing for the District,
contractor, test lab and inspector(s) shall be paid by the District.



Architect’s Direct Project Expense (DPE) amount shall be:
Ridpewood School:

Phase 1:

s DPE: $11,985
Phase 2:

» DPE: $24,808

Culten Elementary School:
* DPE: $8,052

Architect’s Additional Service Scope of work shall be:
Ridgewood School:
Phase 1:
= Survey: assumes existing boundary is mapped and monumented
*civil engineer and landscape architect are not required at this time in Phase 1

Ridgewood School:
Phase 2:
¢ Civil Engineering
¢ Landscape Architect
» Food Service Consultant
**fire protection engineer for new building is not required at this time

Cutten Elementary School;

* Food Service Consultant;
***Survey, civil engineer and landscape architect are not required at this time

Architect’s Additional Service Compensation for Specialty Consultants shall be:
Ridgewood School;

Phase 1:

» Topographic Survey: $22,000

o BCA mark-up @ |5%: $3.300

¢ Total Survey Fee: $25,300

Ridgewood School:

Phase 2:

« Civil Engineering: $31,500

¢ Food Service Consultant: $15,500

¢ Landscape Architect: $7.500

o Subtotal: $54,500

e BCA mark-up @ 15%: $8.175

« Total Specialty Consultant Fee: $62,675
Cutten Elementary Schoaol:

e Food Service Consultant: $21,500

o BCA mark-up @ 15%: $3.225

¢ Total Specialty Consultant Fee: $24,725



Fee Summary:
Ridgewood School:

Phase 1:
¢ Basic Service Fee: $119,852
s DPE: $11,985
o Survey Fee: $25.300
e Total Fee: $157,137
Phase 2:
» Basic Service Fee: $248,084
+« DPE: $24,808
o Specialty Consultant Fee! $62.675
¢ Total Fee: $335,567
Cutten Elementary School:
¢ Basic Service Fee: $80,521
« DPE: $8,052
o Specialty Consultant Fee: 424,725
s Total Fee: $113,298
Total Fee for 3 projects: $606,002
ARCHITECT: DISTRICT:
BCA Architects CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By: /éamc/c;{{q

Brian Whitmore, AIA, President, C30345 Siisan Ivey, Principal—Su@:dr-intendent
Enclosures:
» Cutten SD Master Plan Projects - Project Prioritization & Alignment with Future Bond Funds dated
2/4/19

s Total Project Cost Estimate dated 2/4/19
¢ Ridgewood Phase 1 Fee worksheet dated 2/4/19
o NorthStar Survey fee proposal dated 2/4/19
» Ridgewood Phase 2 Fee worksheet dated 2/4/19
o NorthStar Civil fee proposal dated 2/4/19
o AMD fee proposal for Ridgewood dated 2/2/19
o MSLA fee proposal dated 2/4/19
Cutten ES Fee worksheet dated 2/4/19
o AMD fee proposal for Cutten ES dated 2/2/19



Bank Review pa7iad

CUTTER ELEHENTRY

(11545 PH 05/03/202¢

GOANIRG FORD

Sautcy. MALK IH DRIVE 8 Solospessin. PN BEMSCH
Prce i, 15000 Trale 0.08
To=alble A M 408,49 Pryall’ .02
Ducument Froeeising Clarae 85.20 Nt Trnde 0.00
Emisaois Testing Charge 0.9 Cusl Down 0.00
Salfes Tox 1,000.32 Pelaried Dow 0.00
Noa-Tzx AMO, 0.40 Rehalc .00

4 Semviee Contract 000 Toml Down 0.00

B " Subiotal 71.613.3

g DMV Fees 2l

E Fiae [y Catfionlion o ixemplivn See 0,00 AR .00
Cutifornin Tue Fee .75 Tena —
Flearonic Vel Reg oc Imansfer Charpe  33.00 Monthly Paymeat 786605
Total Insumance .00 Finnl Payinent of I
~ Totl 7B 05

Amou Einaneed

Finance Charpes

7055

2.00

Tatal of Puyionts

L.

CUTTEN ELEHERTRY

[CUREKA,. CA 55503
Date of Binth.

*"BUYER""

an o COSBUYER® ¢ ¢

Lt al Biith

Home Phant Number.

Woik Phone Number

onte Phone Numhes (791 352-361Y

Work Phoine Numbei!

Counly!

HHEOLDT

Caulty

Fmail*

Email

Swok Numbér
Year

Afdel

Hody Styie

Ko 2 Number
Weight
Liggnse
Odometar
VIN

(valindcr?- i
\ehicle Type U580

» = A PURCHASE * " *

AMATRADE | # * »

w=+ TRADRZ 4"

ArABANK?
KIHE

7]

«a # INSURANCE * # ¢

Cals LN

ey e FETOHANEE AL E TN I

.

Cpaee

ORI O SR

il




Park Planet % Deposit Invoice for

pcmnet 21I35i\éilsrircl>gt?£§tark Associates, Inc. Quote #Q24-2028
el Bl CA 96050 OP24-1450 Ridgewood
Elementary

#PREPAY-10202
04/30/2024

Bill To Deposit Due
Cutten Elementary School District

4182 Walnut Drive
Eureka CA 95503 ]
United States ’ . :

Sales Rep: Kyle Knox

Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

A2-1906-H Thunder Half Wedge 1 $4,582.00 $4,582.00

A2-ER1236-3-CO Erector Rock Crawl Over 1 $3,988.00 $3,988.00

540407 Border Timber (Male Pivot) 25 $70.00 $1,750.00

PR-R5 Custom Round 5 Steel Play System..SN: TBD - 1 $4,024.00 $4,024.00
Jungle Traverse

PR-R5 Custom Round 5 Steel Play System..SN: TBD - 1 $2,004.00 $2,0C4.00
Balance Beam 1

PR-R5 Custom Round 5 Steel Play System..SN: TBD - 1 $1,002.00 $1,0C2.00
Balance Beam 2

PR-R5 Custom Round 5 Steel Play System..SN: TBD - 4 $267.00 $1,068.00

Tri-Pad Step

PCF Playcraft Freight 1 $1,700.00 $1,700.00

Subtotal: $20,113.00

*Deposits do not include installation costs, Tax: $1,703.67

Please remit payment to: Park Planet 415 Elm St. Red Bluff, CA 96080 Deposit Due: $34,673.67

Project Total: $34,673.67

1of1



yied axquL o4
ealy jjeydsy Z 91en

BOlYy SSBl ealy punoibie|d

X

e

ejen) —

OF







Yig
Hl . A = f {
» ;:;l:;g,-'} N
N R
) A
L vy
g

. +l " o
;",#!.'4 X | )
i Y A
bW '
g
"_ | _.‘I A ¥ '




R
T .

=4 =

1 b - T -y S
e W il R & T

i

)
i
W
1
'

1




s e
ety AN B
\ é i‘(’l .l??. "u ] I
RS

g

ol

AR

3

R e =

s el

A =







AIA Document G802 - 2017

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

PROJECT: (naine and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:
Ridgewood ES Phase 1 Date: February 4, 2019 Amendment Number: 004 for Phase 1
2060 Ridgewood Drive Date: 5/6/2024

Eureka, CA 95503

Studio W Architects Project #19006

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (nane and address)

Cutten School Distrrict Studio W Associates, Inc. dba Studio W
Architects

4182 Walnut Drive 111 N. Market Street, Suite 710

Eureka, C A95503 San JOSC, CA 95113

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows:

Ridgewood ES Phase 1 final A/E fee:

District-Architect Agreement Amendment 001 dated February 4, 2019 allows for the adjustment of the basic service fee
calulation upon completion of the project. "Final Computed Basic Service Fee: The total award from the initial construct-on
contract, plus the cost of all approved additive contract change orders with the exception of items resulting from wrongft1 acts
or omissions on the part of the Architect." Per Amendment 001, the Direct Project Expenses is 10% of the basic service fee.

Increase basic service fee per modernzation sliding scale fee schedule using the ACGC final contract amount, excluding the
cost any of A/E errors and omissions and cost savings items. The construction cost used to calculate the final fee is
$1,228,690.70. Refer to enclosed Ridgewood ES Phase 1 Fee Worksheet.

For reference:

Ridgewood ES Phase 1 Fee Worksheet dated 5/6/2024.

Change Order 7 executed

Ridgewood ES Cost Changes Log Summary

Ridgewood ES Cost Changes Log

Amendment 003 signed by District on 8/8/2022 lists prior total fee
District-Architect Agreement Amendment 001 dated February 4, 2019
The Architect’s compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:
Compensation Adjustment:

Ridgewood ES Phase 1:

Basic Service fee increase of $11,688 from $130,968 to $142,656.

Direct Project Expense increase of $1,169 from $13,097 to $14,266.

No change to the previously approved Phase 1 specialty consultant fees: $25,300
No change to the previously approved Phase 1 Amendment 1 fee: $11,323
No change to the previously approved Phase | Amendment 2 fee: $12,075
Total Fee: increase of $12,857 from $192,763 to $205,620.

Schedule Adjustment:
N/A

AlA Document G802 — 2017. Copyright © 2000, 2007 and 2017. All rights reserved. "The American Instilute of Architects,” “American Institute of Architects,”
“AlA," the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 13:55:16 ET on
05/06/2024 under Order No.3104239899 which expires on 12/26/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Notes: (3B9ADASB)



SIGNATURES:

Studio W Architects Cutten School District
ARCHITECT (Firm name)

2,

SIGNATURE
Brian P. Whiimore, President and
CEO Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

5/6/2024
DATE DATE

AlA Document G802 —2017. Copyright © 2000, 2007 and 2017. All rights reserved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of Architects,”
“AlA," Ihe AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents® are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 13:55:16 ET on
05/06/2024 under Order No.3104239898 which expires on 12/26/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Nofes: (3B9ADASB)



19006-19007 FA Ridgewoad-Cuilten final fee

19006 FEE R1

Cutten SD' - Ridgewood:School-Bhase T

Studio W:Project:Number 9006

Prepared by Studio W Architects, Inc.

REVISED: 5/6/2024

FINAL FEE

ARCHITECTURAL FEE SCHEDULE:

Seope of Work: ACGC Award Amount| $ 1,122,435
* Modernized Multipurpose / Wark Room Space Non E&O change orders per Sludio W Cost Changes log| $ 106,255.70 | o s
Subtotal: | § 1,228,690.70
AJE Error changp oider costs | 5 - onchuied from fee caloudatiors
AJE Chmisaiong ehange oides coals | 5 3,108.48 |exnchuded from lee calculaliors
Cosl Savings| £ (2,333, 13) [ eachinded from fes cakulatiors
Final Construclion Cost:| $ 1,229,468.03 |msiches CO #7 final contrac sum
Construclion Cost used to Calculate Basic Service Fee| 5 1,228,690.70
STANDARD ARCHITECTURAL FEE SCHEDULE:FOR:PUBLIG SCHOOL:MODERNIZATION:PROJEGTS} - > 3
% RATE CONTRACT AMOUNT FEE
12% first 3 500,000.00 £0,000
11.50% next £ 500,000.00 57.500
11% next g 1,000,000.00 | § 25,156
10% next B 4,000,000.00 -
9% next 5 4,000,000.00 -
8% of costs in excess of $10 million 3 10,000,000.00 -
ESTIMATED FEE 142,656 |11s1%
Prior amount_$ 130,968
Increase| § 11,688
Direct Project Expense 3
Oirect Project Expense d calculated at 10% of Basic Service Fee Amount per Agreement 3 14,266
Prior amount 13,097

—

Incresse
pecialty C ltants ot
Topographic Survey (assumes existing boundary is mapped and monumenied) MorhStar, Chico § 22,000
Phase 1:
Civil Engineering nol required
Food Service Consullant rol required
Fire Protection Engineering nol raquired
Landscape Archilect not required
Sublotal: $ 22,000

Studio W mark up @ 15%

$

3,300

[s 25,300 |

Total to Glient (PO Reg I applicabla)

AEA 001: Modily the Mullipurpose Commons
A5A 002: Add Fire Lane survey and design (North Slar) $12,075

Estimated Fee plus Expenses plus Specialty Consultants plus ASA's

$ 11,323 [approved by District 2/21/2021
$ 12,075 |approved by Distict 41121202t
m 205,620

19006 Ridgewood ES Fee on 8/8/2022: §

182,763 approved by Dislricl 8/82022

Increase| $ 12,857
PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND BILLING'STATUS % OF FEE TOTAL FEE 4 % COMPLETE TOTAL NG\Rj DUE
SCHEMATIC DESIGN 15%| § 21,398 100% COMPLETE $ 2 398
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 20%| & 28,531 100% COMPLETE $ 23,531
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 30%| $ 42,797 100% COMPLETE $ 42,797
AGENCY APPROVALS 7%| $ 9,986 100% COMPLETE $ 9,986
BIDDING OR NEGOTIATION ___— 5%| $ 7,133 100% COMPLETE $ 133
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 20%| § 28,531 100% COMPLETE $ 2t:,531
CLOSEOUT 3%| & 4,280 85% COMPLETE $ 2,638
Total Base Contract:Compensation 100%]°§ ‘1423656 100%. TOTFAL:DUE 1$ 143014

Page 1 0of 1

Prinled $/6/2024




N

—

=
PSS

L]
[

H
3

Change Order

for reference only

s AIA Document G701 - 2017

PRQJECT: (Name and address)
Ridgewood Elementary School
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, CA 95503

OWNER: (Name and address)
Cutten Elementary School District
4182 Walnut Drive

CONTRACT INFORMATION:
Contract For: General Construction
Date: 2/24/2022

ARCHITECT: (Name and address)
Studio W Associates, dba.;
Studio W Architects

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Change Order Number: 007
Date: 4/11/2024

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Adam's Commercial General
Contracting, Inc.

217 E Street
Eureka, CA 95501

111 N. Market Street, Suite 710

Eureka, CA 95503
San Jose, CA 95113

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Aiso include agreed upon adjustriests
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives:)

Item #1: PCO 025.3 - Revise Fire Alarm System per IOR request. Disconnect and remove existing fire alarm sub-system and connec: ta new

system.
Change Order Increase by: $3,031.75 $1 07,033 03 tot:

Reason: Agency Requirement ;
Requestedgby: IOR ! mclreasa
\

The original Contract Sum was $ 1 12\2 A435.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 104,001.28
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 1,2261436.28
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 3,031.%5
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 1,229,468.03

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be 8/15/2023

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract Time, that heve
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which
case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Studio W Architects Adam's Commercial General Contracting Cutten Elementary School District

ARCHITECT (Fipmi name) CDNTMGTIB}(FIJ'M. ranie) OWNERTFrm namer
; et | ; -, // - .

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE , /

Brian Whitmore Will Adams Becky MacQuarrie

President & CEO President Superintendent

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
4/11/2024 4/11/2024 4/24/2024

DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G701 — 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017. All rights reserved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of
Architects,” “AlA," the AlA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American lnstitule of Architecls. This document was produced at 11:27:32 1
ET on 04/11/2024 under Order No.3104239899 which expires on 12/26/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@alacontracls.com.

(3B9ADALF)

User Notes:



TOor reterence only

Ridgewood School ModernizatiorCost Changes Log
Studio W Project Number: 19006
Contractor Name: ACGC

STUDIO W
ARCHITECTS

19006 Ridgewood ES Phase 1

Agency Required Change $  23,045.89
Discovery ltem §$  39,629.68
Field Conditon $  31,806.42
Inaccurate As-Built Drawings $ -
Owner Requested Change $  11,773.71
Total non-E&O costs - $ 106,255.70 :

A/ E Errors:  $ -

A/E Omissions: $ 3,108.48
CostSavings: $  (2,331.15)
Total change order costs: - $ 107,033.03 :

Log Updated: 4/15/2024 Page 1 of 1



“UIDISAE MOU Of 130UUD3 PUO WO NE WD 01 Buparce

ot

s erieot (] o

sL10'C s suifot 5 wngEiE veoen OROUD! PUT (003310 1300bs KON 108 arAS g i T w
e T (saana) £ a ddv (5910101 s {somi) [ seozieol WIS penea T s it sy ) iy (L
104605 i [ a s sz tzozHg Daglmnonony  pp o
i o s ceonizy veozey P01 10Y Buminud pOATBOI ST g e
1o ' t n 1] 3 oot esoren QunonuAein 1z =
e £ 1 o i parustin e SRRV LR 2202200 T G RO BSOS ey a ]
LB Lt
BSTL 1 3 L 0 5E0'54 s H Ty ZuzenL IACH IS 1094 18 AT B 00y WP 0t imy ax, o L [3
e
ov'Tor ¥ ® LI g v £ 5 ELLAL EROZACOL | BON 7 357 A0 s RlatEE Emn sEmeny v o
905501 & 3 O 0 rEnzmue piddy, ogsso't s s momnm T SUE 008 ) poiIA o) Um0 oy a it
{ascovy) $ Jozeon £ 0 0 EaEowopnaiddy (ogeput s logmuee) s £RozoEmL ez PG |00 ¥0d RiNANNS Py OUIGED Trog oy PRID  1E e W
01ovs P ariors 3 0 9. o w iy, guiokp s wiovp S romm zozvoL 1500 9424810 T UoiIDL BgauD ponpAng =2 n
wom s - s zme oo H0AT00 003 DinisarmIrus seoduunisns xo e o oN' 'y )
R SR ooy f 00 . Emsmdoy ey T s ortoey So Ry oo nLo ow "
oaow orite T 00 rzmimLwposntdy orpoy s ogr s mee oz T e
]
. SRS D1 500 (1)1 i R g2 iy e
05taLk 1 t o 0 zoswuepssodioy| ogeoLt s 5 mmma moma U P S N ma e e g i T 80 ¢ i
- rEeel o) = ¥ R0 mmwmandy won g § oo ! Atk W NI TRy e s -
y Husemmag;
‘ i k3 nadin Lo 2g) =
i Po3os Bt Al l
LU ) L 5 . awtr £0 0o, EZRUR) W posasicy” 20'00'E 8 oume 3 o) zozvm il o g na .fn@w-..nxﬂﬁiﬂﬂ&.iﬂ:ﬁ L) a
§ ' e . .
ke L L B e saddy auoss $ wwun s N Lmrmany fa it L LN
Lol E.. e + % SR < T A z0siral Eofmo e (P18, 93 0103 S ey v . ¥
| |
wpd el
. 3303 (30w o1 1B jeeszis A3 na ottt sasudd
it A B & Pk L oEnsr | Poomo | cem M Aeuite (el 2 ity LY Lo 0,
l iy ey
. PSS O et i Lobg33en 4 F ok 403 et 4119 5 il 3
& s ooosey = £ Vi mcm [
o : P
"o x $ woaw wencs By e A ] E)
O i L o S LY, (YOS e Vi sl S i i L S - i oS
; T it BT — o e fai e iy s - " -
i L I Ty Ty ey ks g REwEED pemin T - “ROllaniREa T T TBH e BN, SRS ONdi GNGOS
AdunBuiuay wieg edng Py 1 dd omg g | eradeng
gy LY oy !
4.0 A1 Bma2U) 0prQ SDUNYS ML
A IO UDVRD GAITPN 1) 195 8L 3
SR WO UOLT UNSNPOP  (G1°LETZ) 1 903 nuI ObuRsDu 0PI TBURYS ujoL
et 2 #9piQ aBUaUD o) 1503 M) Oewau 30 SBUSLT ujoL

#7 03 A 88001930 Jepig aburys (10)

Aluo sousisjal 1oy

YT € neoo 0¥a0u jmoy,
TR vovmn pasonoay mumg

- H TUNMLQ TG FY Aoy
ORIS 5 Lodpad Ratd

€ 10920 30uay3 Aa onvassyy

ST TR 91n0s sone 0w jmoy. W08 LOVHINGD MaN

(55 7§ meuwos ey T 100 Stivey Ag ovoo.aLy
YL 3 wonsugpy 48 LOVIINGD MIN

- s moigay

AINISNILNOD NANMO QNG

B e e

A MOPOIT Y
PRI S W Assamg ' EUDNVHG LIOS SRaNTRmOTEY Y8 Tvaal FoNsstuolenrIAY jpamaary T
YT 5 Sound pagnDol Aneoy i TIONYHD 1503 0I504THL THiDa, PaMED9Y (0,9) sjmiadosq og smuan mey. £z
| @s24q 53 pocualipry sooah KOS SEMTTYC TERGIVLIL 18 26 NP Uj Posson fuar ooy jmim iy au) o3 oy )

g “INB LIV YN

Bo1 sabueyy 0

DOV 1N J033enU0Y
90061 Loquiny 330fosd m ofpmig
UOREAWIOPOY joovos poomelply






